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ELECTRONIC FRONTIER FOUNDATION

Protecting Rights and Promoting Freedom on the Electronic Frontier

April 3, 2012

A.H. (Bram) de Haas van Dorsser
Vestius

Advocaten - Attorneys at Law
Sarphati Plaza

Rhijnspoorplein 32-34

1018 TX Amsterdam

LeaseWeb USA, Inc.
9480 Innovation Drive
Suite 1, Manassas
Virginia 20110

Re: United States v. Kim Dotcom, et al.; Case No. 1:12-cr-00003 (E.D. Va.)
Dear Counsel:

We write to notify you of the concerns of the many individuals (at least one of whom we
represent) who lost access to their legal, noninfringing materials stored with Megaupload.com on
January 19, 2012, when the U.S. Government shut down the website at www.megaupload.com
(and related sites). We understand that LeaseWeb owns servers with MegaUpload’s customer
data on them. We also understand that LeaseWeb has stated that it will preserve that data until
April 13, 2012. You are likely aware that the Court in the Eastern District of Virginia is holding
a hearing on that same day concerning Carpathia, Inc.’s Emergency Motion for a Protective
Order.

We now write to formally request that you preserve that material both for purposes of
contemplated future litigation and as a matter of obligation and courtesy to the innocent
individuals whose materials have unfortunately been swept up into this case.

As we expect you are well aware, many innocent third parties (in addition to our current client)
used Megaupload for wholly legal purposes and have since lost access to their data. This may
include both commercial and personal materials. We also note that, in many instances, this
material included protected expression under the First Amendment, which raises additional
concerns. Many of these materials are property of the individuals involved, and they are legally
entitled, not only to access, but to preservation and privacy. We are hopeful that our client and
other third parties can obtain access to their material without resorting to legal action, but if that
is not the case, we intend to take the necessary steps to ensure the return of their materials. To
that end, we filed a brief in support of Carpathia’s Motion for a Protective Order. I enclose a
copy of that brief for your reference.

454 Shotwell Street  San Francisco, CA 94110 USA
® +1415 4369333 @ +14154369993 @ wwwe.eff.org @ information@eff.org



Case 1:12-cr-00003-LO Document 57 Filed 04/03/12 Page 2 of 2 PagelD# 510

LeaseWeb B.V.

United States v. Kim Dotcom, et al.; Case No. 1:12-cr-00003 (E.D. Va.)
April 3, 12

Page 2

We request that anyone with access to our client’s materials, or evidence potentially relevant to
an action filed on behalf of our client or other similarly situated third parties, immediately
institute a litigation hold that covers all reasonably potentially relevant evidence, e.g., the
complete set of data on servers used by Megaupload.

As we stated in our brief, we are hopeful that all parties to this matter can together devise a
process as expeditiously as possible to ensure that Megaupload’s innocent clients may control
and retrieve their own lawful data. These third parties were given no notice that their data were
at risk, nor have they been given any information about how or whether they can retrieve it. We
ask that all those concerned work together to make sure innocent users are returned their legal
property, both as a matter of law, and a matter of simple fairness to the individuals who have
been, and are being harmed, by the government’s actions.

Sincerely,
ELECTRONIC FRONTIER FOUNDATION
CINDY A. COHN

Legal Director and General Counsel

cc: The Honorable Liam O’Grady, United States District Judge



